Amended 10-9-2020 Amended to item # 20-177 under Additional New Business

REGULAR MEETING of the Town Council of the Town of Burrillville to be held Wednesday, October 14, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in the Wallace F. Lees Public Safety Complex, 1477 Victory Highway, Oakland, RI.

This meeting will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Governor's Executive Orders 20-46 and 20-75. Members of the Burrillville Town Council will be participating in person or remotely via Zoom. Members of the public can listen and/or participate in the meeting, as required, by the means listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/97157434942?pwd=NTdUa1V1d1dXdDMvVkFudVVRckI0UT09

Dial Telephone: 1 646 558 8656 or 1 301 715 8592 or (Toll Free) 888 788 0099 or 833 548 0276

PRESENT: Council President John F. Pacheco III and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey, Donald A. Fox, Amanda K. Gingell and Raymond J. Trinque

MEMBERS ABSENT:

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. That the question of accepting the minutes of the regular meeting held September 23, 2020 and the special meeting held September 30, 2020; and the question of dispensing with the reading of said minutes be now taken up.
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville
- 5. Special Business to be considered and acted on: None
- 6. Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on: None
- 7. Petitions: None
- 8. Public Hearings: None
- 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:

- 20-166 Correspondence from Jeffrey McCormick, Director of Public Works, regarding his request to make purchases as listed below; or any other action taken thereon.
 - A. Purchase a 2021 Ford F350 with plow package from Place Motors of Webster, MA for \$47,345 with funding from FY2021 CIP line item 0100784-554500; and
 - B. Purchase a 2021 Freightliner 108SD dump truck with in-body sander and plow package from Tri State Truck Center in Shrewsbury, MA for \$168,182 with funding from FY2020 line item 0100784-554500; and
 - C. Purchase a used four column mobile truck lift keeping under \$20,000 as approved in line item 0100784-554210 of the FY 2021 CIP.
- 20-167 Correspondence from Councilor Jeremy P. Bailey regarding his request for discussion and possible action in regards to a crosswalk at Mowry Street and Harrisville Main Street; or any other action taken thereon.
- First reading of proposed amendments to the Revised General Ordinances of the Town of Burrillville, RI, 2004, repealing Sec. 25-48 Tax stabilization for exterior improvements in substandard areas in its entirety and replacing it with Sec. 25-48 Tax levy and stabilization; and consider scheduling a public hearing; or any other action taken thereon.
- 20-169 Motion to refer to the Screening Subcommittee the applications for reappointment from Janet Surprenant to the Burrillville Extended Care Board of Directors, and Timothy Pratt to the Recreation Commission.
- 20-170 Motion to adopt a resolution supporting an emergency exemption for all Rhode Island Municipalities in the computation of the maintenance of effort requirements established in RIGL 16-7-23; or any other action taken thereon.
- 20-171 Request from Michael C. Wood, Town Manager, to be excused from the Town Council meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 23, 2020.

10. Town Clerk/Communication to be considered and acted on:

- 20-172 Consider and act on a motion to receive and file the COVID-19 Response Grant agreement with Center for Tech and Civic Life in the amount of \$7,626 for help with election expenses.
- 20-173 Consider and act on a motion to receive and file the Affiliate Relationship Agreement for the Health Pool between the Town of Burrillville and Harrisville Fire District.
- 20-174 Consider and act on a motion to receive and file the correspondence from RI DEM regarding insignificant alteration permit related to application #19-0252 in reference to property and project located 70 feet north of High Street (Map 174, lot 80).

- Notice from Richard Dionne, Chair of the Burrillville Conservation Commission, regarding their policy of no signs of any type allowed on the property in the area of the Burrillville/North Smithfield town lines along Rt. 102.
- 20-176 Consider and action on a motion to receive and file the memorandum agreement between Town of Burrillville and RI Council 94, AFSCME, regarding the extension of the Work Share Program.

11. Additional new business to be considered and acted on:

10-177 Consider and act on correspondence from Council President John F. Pacheco III regarding his request to discuss supporting the General Assembly's need to return to session to address the Governor's executive powers; or any other action taken thereon.

12. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).